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Her Life was Rich by Examp

Reprinted from the Gloucester County Times, August 19,2002 - By Bob Shryock

Theoldest of the six Ramsay children
was 10 yearsold when their father
left home. But Jane Tucker Ramsay,
their mother, never wavered in her
awesome responsibility asa single
Parent‘

“She wasa strong woman who was
very protective of her children,’ says
David Ramsay; oldest of the six.“She
always showed usa positive atti-
tude Things could be bad for her but

Ye'd still come up smiling, get
chrough the days and weeks and
have dinner for us. We went through

alot ofpowdered milk and goulash.

I remember Christmases with
$5-$10budgets per kid We always
had hand-me-down clothes. She
had a speciﬁc definition of what
she'd acceptand whatshe wouldn’t.
She didn’t want charity from people
who felt sorry for her, but she’d
accept from good neighbors, and
she was always helping others as
well She would absolutely refuse
public assistance of any form. She
wouldn’t take Food Stamps. She

wouldn't take unemployment”

Jane Ramsey died June 27. She is
survived by her six adoring chil-
dren: David, Tucker,]immy, Ed,and
the twins, Jane and Louise. Four
graduated from college. Five of the
six are 1n business for themselves,
and successful, a classic case of them
mirroring their mother’s powerful
indcpendence,

~*We grew up with a very strong

vork ethic,” David Ramsay says.
“She taught us thatand she demon-
strated it. “She graduated from the
University of Pennsylvaniaand she

worked 53 yearsasadental hygien~

1st. Her independence traveled

through us. We were one adultand
six kids who stood our ground Asa
famﬂ);we were very cohesive and bal-
anced and backed each other up.
We fought among ourselves like
catsand dogs but we always stuck
togetherasa famﬂy.

‘It wasavery good environment to
be raised in. She didn’t play favorites.
She focused on our strengths and
encouraged us to do whatever was
good for us—as longas we had good
grammar and used good Enghsh.
She taught us to be independent)
believe in ourselves, and beat the

odds.

“Her kids were her life. After our
father left, she shut down her social
life. In the daysafter helefta single
woman didn’t get invited out so she

decided early to stay out of the fray.

“Her legacy was that she accepted
people for whoand what theyare.
One ofmy brotherssaid that since
her death we realize who she wasas
anindividual Hundredshave come
forward to tell ushow she gave them
and others, encouragement. She
loved peopleand loved to bearound
them. Mother wasn’t invited out
much,and she hated tomissa Party.”

Janelivedina big, sprawling house,
and was a resident for all but one

year of her life.

She gave back to the town whatshe
felt the town gave to her. She
belonged to the Wenonah Read-
ing Club, the Wenonah Woman'’s
Club, the Wenonah Historical Soci-
ety, and served as Sunday school
treasurer of AllSaints Episcopal
Church. A free spirit,she also wasa
member of the Wenonah Rifle and

Gun Clubasa young woman.

A graduate of the University of
Pennsylvania’s School of Dentistry,
she worked for four dentists, includ-
ing Dr. Don Furey in her hometown
of Wenonah,and during her career
worked with and educated chil-
dren, migrant farm workers, and
underprivileged children and adults
in the Camden Free Dental Clinic.
She wasa uniquely talented woman
whose many interests ranged from
potterymaking tojewelrysmithing
to Watercoloring to antiquing and
carving.

Besidesher children, her work and
her hobbies, Jane Ramsayalsohada
healthy love for the uniqueness of
Wenonah. No one loved the day—
long Fourth of]uly celebration in
‘Wenonah more than Jane. She passed
away a week before the 2002 parade
and festivitxes.]ane would have
loved to be there, seeing old friends,
remembering the good times, and
perhaps the tough times as well.

“But I think she wanted to check
out before the Fourth,” son David says.
“Mother never wanted to do any-

thing halfway.”

Preslderzi;’s Ixeti;er :
'vahls had been adifficult year

tor many of usand we have
experienced many losses.It
is with a very heavy heart
that; Lreport the passing ofa
DEAR friend to the Histor-
ical Society, the town, and
to me. Jane Tucker Ramsay
- ?assed‘ away m june She
leavesa 1egncyq_f friendsand
~ familySheinspired usall to
follow herlead and dedicate

~ ourselves to preserving the

‘ ~wonderful history of this

town. Jane raised her fami-
lyin thistownand LOVED
every bit of this town She
. loved hifeand taught many of

us how to savor each day

_ Her love of the Historical
Society was uknquestionedy
She brought new life to this
organization under her terms

s President and Vice Presi-

- dent She will TRULY be

missed

- Vicki McCall

How fo Contact s

Mail: WHS-PO.Box 32
Wenonah, NJ 08090-0032
E-mail:
wenonahhistoricalnews@
comcastnet




Fhe Brigin and History of Gomey's bake -

Acknowluigments: Some data derived from the archives of Wenonah Historian Milton H. Webb

Milton Pierce, a member of the
Mantua Land Improvement Com-
pany, had a Carp pond 1n 1872
along a stream called “Patrick’s
Run"1n the vicinity of what is now
Comey’s Lake, where natural land
contours had already created a
water reservoir. [t 1s believed that
this was part oquuadale Lakes
where high quality Carp were
raised to sell as food in Philadel-
phia and surrounding areas to the
Jewish population as Gefilte Fish.
A large lake was established in
about 1885 whena levehng dam
was placed at the South end of the
Patrick’s Run stream and the dam
increased the water area to about
fouracres In 1886 the first Wenon-
ah Parksand Woodland Improve-
ment Association was formed and
they participated in the improve-
ments to the lake. The inlet stream
to the lake waslater named “Camels
Back Run”. During the Spring of
1890, Stephen Greene purchased
the land around the lake and made
important irnprovernents to1t. In
1894 anew leveling gateand other
improvements were made to the
lake dam and they named it Camels
Back Lake. That same year, the
Northern end of the lake had filled

up withsilt tosuch an extent that
20 men were employed for six
weeks by Mr. Greene tocleanand
deepenit. This made the lake bet-
ter for boating

Robert H. Comey bought the lake
and surrounding property Feb.
1904 from Stephcn Greene. He
boughtan adjoining 27 acres April
1904 from George L. Dilks and
started construction of a handsome,
large White Mansion for
$25,000.00 as his residence on
Mantua Ave. He also had a servants
building nearby: (presently locat-
ed at #12 Lenape Trail). April
1905 he received a large number
of shade treesfor a Park on his prop-
erty that was to be stocked later
with Deer. March 30, 1908 he
moved into his new house. March
13,1910 the Northernend of Mr.
Comey's Lake wasdug out again by
eleven men to make a better boat
landing. Dec. 7, 1910 he built a
beautiful Wooden Arched Bridge
with decorative side rails (con-
structed of Long Leaf Yellow South-
ern Pine) ﬁfty feet over the upper
lake and 1t was painted a bright
Vermilion color. April 3,1911 he
built a new dam on his lake and

added acolorful Japanese Tea House,

built by John L Drummer,on Cedar
pilingsatthe North end of the lake.
An Amphitheater with five lev-
els was built on the East side of
the Tea House. Canoes and small
rowboats were docked under and
around the base of the Tea House for
the use of guests who dressed in
their finest for a ride in the lake.
Adjacent to the amphitheater a
large pool was built that was shaped
like the State of NJ and a Tennis
Court wasalso built nearby A vari-
ety of Yellow, Gold and White
Algae eating fish were introduced
into Comey’s Lake. The predomi-
nate fish species was Carp and
although not specifically men-
tioned, it 1s believed that the oth-
erswere a variety of Koi.

By]une 1912 large catered par-
ties were held at the Tea House
area. The lake and Tea house were
beautifully decorated with col-
ored electric lightsand allaround
the lake Japanese Lanterns peeked
from the green fohage, The Tea
House wasilluminated with hun-
dredsoflanternsand it looked like
afairy garden. A full string orches-
tra played all the catchy tuneswhile
the guestssang with them. Launch-
es plied up and down the lake for

the pleasure of the guestsand the
evening ended while they danced
under the stars.

In 1924 Ethel R Hassrick bought
the property from Robert Comey.
One year later she sold it to Doctor
H. Wesley Jack and wife Pearle C,
who carried on the tradition of
partiesat the lake until 1958.On
3/17/58 the lake and surrounding
property were sold to Bryantand
Sarah Langston. That same year
Mr. and Mrs. Alfred Sanderson
bought the mansion on 4760 acres.
The Langston’sbuilta large home
overlooking the lake. The Sander-
son’ssold the mansionin 1979 to
Mr.and Mrs. Ken Sharp who made
wonderful improvements to the
building and grounds. The man- °
sion was againsold to Mr Lou Paoli-
noin 1985. He made many
additional improvements to the
home, pool, vennis courtand out-
buildings and he is still the cur-
rentowner.

During the 1960’s the lake became
known as Langston’s Lake. Bryant
and Sarah Langston died ina private
plane that Bryant was piloting
whenitcrashedin 1969. Through
the efforts of the Wenonah Wood-
lands Council, the entire lake and
the land on the Eastand West sides
was dedicated to the Borough of
Wenonah by the Stewart Estate
for inclusion in their conservation
lands. The house on 1.003 acres
was then sold to Anthony S.and
Carol (Wick) Balchan on Feb. 27,
1970. The house was sold again
onMay 8,1971 to Jerome A.and
Delores W Hoffman. On July 8,
1982 the home went to Sheriff
George G. Small for lack of tax pay-
ment. The 1st National Bank of
Princeton took over the property
Feb. 11,1983 OnMay 15,1985
Charlesand Dolores Cornell pur-
chased the house overlooking the
lake. They made many improve-
ments to the home, built largc gar-
densaround itand cleaned debris

from the Southern portion of the
lake. Charlesand Dolores Cornell




are still the current owners of the
lakefront home.

Mr.Edwards, a builder, purchased
additional land of about 30 acres
adjacent to the lake in 1966, sub-

divided it into building lots and '

constructed 49 homes (Academy
Hill). Up to this time the lake had
remained crystal clear for over
eighty years Ashomes were built
and lawns established, the rain-
water runoff into the lake increased
and along with it came fertilizer.
Thisadded excessive nutrient to the
lake causing more and more Algae
and Duckweed blooms on the sur-
face. At the same time there were less
Algae eating fish species due to
other predator fish like Pickerel
and Bass.

In 1972 Robert & Jane Kitzwho
owned the Tea House property,
with the help of Chuck Forsman,
Environmental Commission Mem-
bers and neighbors, completed a
partial restoration of the Tea House
and Amphitheater. There wasa
large celebration with celebrity
guests, music, dancing, entertain-
ment, great food and drinks. From
1.973 through 1982 Chuck Fors-
man promoted a massive cleanup of
the area surrounding the lake and
trail plus dam repair projects, which
wereall done by volunteers from the

homesin Academy Hill.

In 1983 a second overflow dam
was builtadjacent to the existing
dam. [t was paid for by Heinz Hoef-
fersto handle the increased water
runoff by new homes he was build-
ing in the Brookmeade Develop-
ment (Tom Synnott’s property).
Slowly silt filled the Northern end
of the lake diminishing the size to
about two acres. Chuck & Dolores
Cornell, owners of the lakefront
home, developed attractive gar-
dens down to the lake on their
property where they builta trail and
allowed hikers to pass by

By 1991 thelake developed a total
cover of Green Algae and Duck-

weed during the summer months

and although the basic quahty of the
water remained good, it wasnota
Pleasant sight to see the green cover
over the water. In 1993 a pump
from the lake toan attractive water-
fall was built by the Cornell’s,
which helped aerate the waterand
increase the oxygen content. Dur-
ing the foﬂowing years, Chuck
Forsman with the help of volunteers,
filled in the earthen area at the
dam and raised it two feet to con-
tain the erosion at the lake. A vari-
ety of indigenous plantings were
placed over the areaand the outlet
stream was cleaned of debris. The
original 1885 dam was rebuilt
with material and funds provid-
ed by Bob and Dan Bevilaqua in
1995. A wooden dock was builtin
1995 as a protective cover over
both the original leveling dam and
the 1983 overflow dam, with funds
provided by the Cornell’s. Two
hatchesin the dock provide access
to the dams for maintenance and
repair. In 1996 the Northernend
of the lake inlet channels were
cleared by hand with 7 local vol-
unteers led by Gary Reddig Frank
Eggertand Chuck Forsman restored
a bridge over the inlet stream with
wood from the original arched
bridgeand placed a sample of the
original bridge side rails nearby
in 1996.During 1997,1998and
1999 several large trees were
removed from the lake with many
volunteers.

A program was instituted by Chuck
Forsman of the Wenonah Envi-
ronmental Commission in 1999
& 2000 to decrease the fertilizer
runoff into the lake, rake off the
bulk of the Algae, increase aera-
tion, increase water activity/cir'
culation and increase the
Algae/Duckweed eating fish and
fowl population. A railing wasalso
added to the dock. The Cornell’s
again donated fundsfor these proj-
ects. Old and new trails around
the lake were defined for hiking
and equipmentaccess. They were

lined with mulch by

volunteers in preparation for the
annual 4th of July trail hikes con-
ducted by the Wenonah Envi-

ronmental Commission members.

December 2000 the]apanese Tea
House wasexhibiting such severe
damage that drawingsand speci-
fications were developed by Chuck
Forsmanin preparation for restora-
tion. During that severe snowy
winter the structure began to col-
lapse and by Aprilit wasdown A
call for volunteers to clear away the
enormous amount of debris went
out along with a request for
$5,000.00 in donations to pur-
chase materials for the restoration

of the Tea House.

Chuck Forsman, with the assis-
tance of Bill Schnarr operating a

_tractor a[ong with nineteen men

and women, removed all the debris
except key reusable parts of the
Tea House. The group was so
inspired that they also removed all
the vines that had covered a won-

M A

derful 5level cement Amphithe-
atre next to the Tea House. The
only disappointment was later that
week when 8 of the 20 had Poison
Ivyinfections The base of the Tea
House still had the original nine
concrete foundation columns. Three
of them needed masonry repair.
Bob and Dan Bevilaqua donated
forms, concrete and their time to
complete the repairson 6/2/01

Chuck Forsman asked John Schad
(Wenonah builder, Schad Con-

struction Co.) to volunteer his time

to reconstruct the Tea House. He

agreed and the first upright beams
were in place on 6/12/01 Dona-
tions for materials began toarrive
and by 6/15/01 $2,370.00 had
been received from former and cur-
rent residents. Again, the Cornell’s
made a generous contribution
towards the materials. By 6/23/01
John Shad had all the vertical posts,
floor beams and knee braces in
place despite the frequentand very
heavy rainfall, which created terrible
working conditions. Work con-
tinued on the Tea House in Sep-
tember. By October 26 th
$4,300.00 had been donated, the
decking was complete and roof
beams were installed. December
2001 the roof rafters were installed.
January 2002 the upper roof was
enclosed. Nearby, a new trail and
repairs to the inlet stream waterfall
were completed by Jonathan Nate
asan Eagle Scout project with the
help of his volunteers March 2002
the lower curved roof wasinstalled.
By May 2002 the stepsand railings

were installed and the project was
completed within the one-year
time frame. The goal 0f $5,000.00
for materials wasachieved. Anoth-
er new trail was designed to go
north from the Tea House Water-
fall area and connect to Synnott’s
Pond on Elm Street, which would
allow the trails to encircle two

thirds of Wenonah.

Comey Lake ERI Document, Phase 4. Do
not reproduce without express permission
of CR. Forsman, Chairman, Comey Lake
Historical Restoration & Maintenance
Committee 1973-2002.




Jane T. Ramsay

. Jane T. Ramsay of Wenonah,
NJ on June 27, 2002 at home
among her children. Born Jane
Tucker to Samuel Lewis and
Frances Rode Tucker in
Swedesboro, she moved to
Wenonah at the age of 1 and

resided there until her passing. -

A graduate of the University of
Pennsylvania School of Den-
tistry, she was a licensed den-
tal hygienist for 53 years. She
began her career in private
practice working with Dr.
Sausser of Center City,
Philadelphia and later with Dr.
Don Furey of Wenonah and Dr.
Don DeFonce of Mantua. Also
during her career she worked
with and educated children
and migrant farm workers
throughout southern New Jer-
sey and later for underprivi-
leged children and adults to
the Camden Free Dental Clin-

ic. She then joined H.LP. of

South Jersey from where she
retired, but ended her career
back in private practice work-
ing part-time for Dr
Holtzheimer of Mantua.

Mrs. Ramsay’s hobbies and
interests included designing,

making and painting pottery
for the last 60 years, jewelry-
smithing, gem cutting, paint-
ing in water colors, antiques;
cooking and carving. Her par-
ticular interest was spending
time and exchanging stories
with her family and many
friends. She was a member of
the Wenonah Reading Club,
the Wenonah Woman’s Club,
and .of the former All Saints
Episcopal Church, where she
served as Sunday School Trea-
surer for many years. As a
young woman she was a mem-
ber of the former Wenonah
Rifle and Gun Club. She
remained a very’ active mem-
ber of the Wenonah Historical
Society until her passing.

She was previously married
to David Ramsay, Jr. Together
they had six childrem; all of
whom survive her. The are:
David Ramsay III and his wife
Linda of Wenonah, Tucker

Ramsay and his wife Tina of -

Woodbury Heights, James L.
Ramsay and his wife Terry of
Wenonah, Edward A. Ramsay
and his wife Clare of Pitts-
grove, Jane Ramsay, Jr. of
Annapolis, MD and Louise
Ramsay Cotta and her hus-
band Chuck of Annapolis, MD.,

and four grandchjldien, David
IV, Scott, Victoria and Rebecca,
also survive her. Also surviving
are her sisters, Nancy Mohr of
Yellow House, PA and Louise
Tucker of Wenonah. Her broth-
er, Donald K. Tucker prede-
ceased her.

Friends and neighbors may
call Monday evening 6-8pm at
Smith Funeral Home, 47 Main
St., Mantua, NJ. Funeral serv-
ices Tuesday 10:30 am at Holy
Trinity Episcopal Church, N.
Monroe and W. Poplar Streets,
Wenonah, NJ. Interment will
immediately follow at Egling-
ton  Cemetery, Clarksboro.
Memorial contributions may
be made to either the Wenonah
Historical Society, PO Box 32,
Wenonah, NJ 08090-0032 or
the Wenonah Fire and Rescue
Department, 14 S. West Ave.,

* Wenonah, NJ 08090.
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COMMITTEE REPORTS

Archiving and Preservation Committee

Photography 1s still underway to accompany the
recorded written records in our database. As the
cooler fall eveningsand shorter dayscome upon us, we
will have more time to work indoors to getback to the
task ofphotographing the remainder of the archives.

Ifyou have anyidesor items that you would like to con-
tribute to the Historical Society please contact me.

RoccoF Doto-415-1215
rockracc@uaol.com

=B EEEEEEEEEEEEREEEEEEE 2 E

e e e e e R R R R R EEEE R EEEEEREE

=

All Around Town

FOURTH OF JULY

YES.. it wasa banner year for the Parade. There wasa HUGE turn
outand patriotism galore. We did ourselves PROUD!

~The House Decorating Contest this year wasalsoa success. We Thank
Ithose whoentered. The theme this year was “A Salute to America’s
Heroes” The judges had many entries. All entrants will receive an
8x10 photo of their decorated home comphments of Tomorrow’s
Treasures, Inc ofWoodbury Heigh ts, NJ (thanks to George Braun for
this ongoing tradition!).

The Top Three Winners Were:

Japanese Tea House Restoration

Completed for Fourth of July!!!

The efforts of many volunteers
under the guidance of Chuck
Forsman and Bob Bevﬂaqua were
rewarded at a dedication cere-
mony led by Chuck Forsman.
John Schad, a resident builder,
was recognized for his untiring
volunteer efforts in the recon-
struction of the nearly destroyed
1911 Japanese Tea House. The
Historical Society thanks the
many volunteers who have

worked VERY HARD to restore

the Comey Lake Japanese Tea
House. The commitment of
people like Chuck Forsman,
Bob Bevilaqua, and John Schad
1s truly appreciated. We thank
all those who contributed to
the efforts to bring back to life a
monumental historic structure
in this town. Anyone interested
1n donating to this cause can
contact Chuck Forsman at 304
Mohawk Dr., Wenonah, NJ
08090.

BELP NEEDED

(e need help in contributing to the
newsletter. AAnyone who can spare an
hour a month to do an article,
interview a longtime resident, or can
—contribute in any way PLEASE

IstPlace..... .The Snock Family at 8 N. Monroe (zﬂhh- Thig i$ d gl‘eat OppOI‘tleity t0

2nd Place The Scott Shaver Familyat 1 N.Jackson get tO Hnow yOUI‘ tOWD!

3rd Place.. The Redmond Familyat 103 S.Marion

WE N 0 N u I | HISTORICAL SOCIETY MEMBERSHIP FORM - 2002-2003
Name
Address

MEMBERSHIP BENEFITS

“‘Monthly newsletter mailed to your home Phone

: Monthly meetings with informative eMail Address

programs
~—~Access to variousarchivesand memorabilia Amount Paid $ : [1Check # Enclosed []Cash Enclosed

letwork ofknowledgeable historians

Historical field trips

C0sT: 810 PER FAMILY HOUSEHOLD PER YEAR

Please bring this form with your payment to any meeting or mail. Thank you!

RETURN TO WENONAH HISTORICAL SOCIETY « P.0. Box 32 - WENONAH, NJ 08090-0032




September Meeting

Friday, September 13, 2002 - 6:00pm

The September Meeting will be held at two locations:

First,at 6pm at the newly restored Japanese Tea House will be the dedication of the
plaque from the Wenonah Historical Society recognizing the efforts of Chuck Forsman,
Bob Bevﬂaqua,]ohn Schad, and the many other volunteers who have worked so hard to

restore and preserve this historic treasure. For those who have notseen this wonderful
restoration, thisisa good time to come and bring a friend to thank those who have followed
our mission statement and preserved the integrity of one of Wenonah's structures!

Second, at 7pm, we will have our meeting at Littlegrange (The McCall Porch).
Refreshments will be served.

In the event of rain, both events will be held in the Community Center.

Euture meetingg

g October 11,2002....... South Jersey Ghost Research
Scientificapproach and study of the paranormal

THE MISSION OF THE
WENONAH HISTORICAL

SOCIETY
The objectives of this Society shall be:

1. To acquire and preserve historic docu-
ments, records, artifactsand memorabilia

of the Borough of Wenonah.

2. To locate and acquire a suitable place
for the storage and display of such materials.

3. Toencourage the protection and preser-
vation of historical landmarksand points
ofinterest within the Borough of Wenonah.

4.To encourage historical and?enealogif
calresearch,and publication ofitsresults.

5. Toencourage interestin history gener-
allyand in Wenonah history in particular,
among the youth of Wenonah.

6. To make all information and acquisi-
tions of the Society available to the pubhc.
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